EXHIBIT 9



- [EXeX®XTC) |
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 7:38 AM
To: *

Subject: RE: Cross Check VII - MEGA - Sunday, September 17 through Thursday, September 21,
2017

Do you want the dates below tracked or isfBlBJhandling it directly?

From: ERO Taskings

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 4:07 PM
Subject: Cross Check VII - MEGA — Sunday, September 17 through Thursday, September 21, 2017

This message is sent on behalf o Acting Assistant Director for
Enforcement, with the concurrence o, Acting Assistant Director
Jor Field Operations:

To: Field Office Directors, Deputy Field Office Directors, and Assistant Field Office Directors
for Fugitive Operations

Subject: Cross Check VII - MEGA — Sunday, September 17 through Thursday, September 21, 2017
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FODs will ensure the below items are submitted by the dates/times listed:

*Operation plans submitted from the field will only be accepted in word format. Only the signature page
should be scanned and sent as a separate document.

Each field office is responsible for the below number of targets.
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For further i

ion, please contact National Fugitive Operations Program (NFOP) Unit Chi
at (202) 7 or via email, the NFOP point-of-contact for your AOR, or mailbox.
Emails concerning this operation should oontmn- in the subject line.
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